Public Document Pack

Democratic Services Your ref:

Riverside, Temple Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1LA Our ref:

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 8 April 2011

Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 395090 Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk

To: All Members of the Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee
Councillors: Tim Warren, Tim Ball and Bryan Chalker
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public
Dear Member
Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee: Monday, 18th April, 2011
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-
Committee, to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011 at 10.30 am in the Aix en Provence
Room - Guildhall, Bath.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Sean O'Neill
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author whose
details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is
available by telephoning Bath 01225 395090 or by calling at the Riverside Offices
Keynsham (during normal office hours).

Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the
meeting has power to do. They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a
group. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as above.

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as
above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Riverside - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - Midsomer
Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Licensing (Gambling and Licensing) Sub-Committee - Monday, 18th April, 2011
at 10.30 am in the Aix en Provence Room - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR (IF DESIRED)
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations from Members/Officers of personal/prejudicial interests in
respect of matters for consideration at this meeting, together with their statements on
the nature of any such interests declared.

5. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
6. LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8)
The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

7.  APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR BODRUM
TAKEAWAY, 34 BROAD STREET, BATH BA1 5LP (Pages 9 - 102)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
01225 395090.






Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING (GAMBLING AND LICENSING) SUB-COMMITTEE
REVIEW PROCEDURE

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood the
Review Procedure?

A 4
Summary/update by Licensing Officer

A\ 4
Applicant for Review (or representative)
presents case
(may call withesses)

A 4

Questions to Applicant for Review by other
parties and Members

A 4

Interested Parties put case(s)
(may call witnesses)

|

Questions to Interested Parties by other
parties and Members

A 4
Responsible Authorities’ cases

A 4

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

A 4

Licence Holder (or representative) presents
case (may call withesses)

A 4

Questions to Licence Holder by other
parties and Members

A 4

Applicant for Review sums up case
Other parties sum up their cases

A 4
Adjournment

Y
Reconvene and announce decision

Page 5



Page 6



LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE
ALCOHOL, LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT AND ENTERTAINMENT
REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE / CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

1 The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub Committee and Officers present and
explain the procedure to be followed.

2  The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by the
Sub Committee.

In the following paragraphs where the term “party” or “parties” is used in addition to
other terms this will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has been given.

3 (i) The Applicant for Review (“the Applicant”), or representative, addresses the
Sub Committee. The Applicant may be asked relevant questions about the
matters before the Sub Committee by the other parties, the Licence Holder
and the Members.

(i)  The Applicant or representative, may call witnesses in support of the
application and each witness may be asked relevant questions by the other
parties and the Members

4 (i)  Any interested parties [defined in s.69(3)] making relevant representations (or
their representative) will take it in turn to address the Sub Committee and
may be asked relevant questions by the other parties, the Applicant , the
Licence Holder and the Members.

(i)  Any interested party (or their representative) may call witnesses in support of
their representations and each witness may be asked relevant questions by
the other parties, the Applicant, the Licence Holder and the Members.

5  Any Responsible Authority [defined in s.69(4)] making a representation will
address the Sub Committee. The Responsible Authorities may be asked relevant
questions by the other parties, the Applicant, the Licence Holder and the Members.

6  The Licence Holder (or their representative) will address the Sub Committee. The
Licence Holder may be asked relevant questions by the other parties, the
Applicant and the Members.

7  The Applicant will then be invited to briefly summarise the application.

8  The other parties will then be invited in turn to briefly summarise their points if they
wish in the same order as before.

9  The Chair will invite the Sub Committee to move into private session to enable the
Sub Committee to deliberate in private in accordance with Paragraph 14(2) of the
Hearings Regulations 2005. The Sub Committee will only reconvene to resolve
any points of uncertainty on the evidence already given. During their deliberation
the Sub Committee will be accompanied for advice only by the Legal Adviser and
the Committee Administrator. The Sub Committee may retire to a private room or
alternatively require vacation of the meeting room by all other persons.

10  When the Sub Committee resumes, the Chair will announce the decision in public;
this will include the reasons (or advise that the decision will be released in writing
with reasons within the statutory time limit in this instance 5 working days).

Page 7



Please Note:

Where the Sub Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the Applicant is present. All
notices and representations received from absent parties will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Sub Committee take into account any
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party in
support of their application/representation. This will be at the discretion of the Chair
and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new representations will be
allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion However, the Sub Committee will
allow all parties to ask questions of another party present, as set out above, but
formal cross examination will be discouraged.

The Sub Committee will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make
representations. The amount of time will be at the discretion of the Chair, but in the
interests of costs and efficiency will not normally exceed twenty minutes. This will
include the time taken for the presentation and the summing up, but not the time
taken for questions.

NB  Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time
will be split between those parties. It is recommended that they arrive early to
discuss the application with the other interested parties.

The Chair may require any person attending the hearing who is behaving in a
disruptive manner to leave the hearing and refuse to allow that person to return, or
only allow them to return subject to certain conditions. Any person so excluded will
however be entitled to submit to the Sub Committee any information which they
would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an honest,
accountable and transparent fashion, but on occasion may find it necessary to
exclude members of the press and public based upon the legal framework given in
the Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). On these occasions decisions
based on the above framework will be given.

Page 8



Agenda Item 7

Bath & North East Somerset Councll

MEETING Llcensmg (Gamblmg and Ltcensmg) Commlttee
AGENDA
ITEM
II\DAEEE:ING Monday 18 April 2011 NUMBER
TITLE: Application for a Review of Premises Licence for Bodrum Takeaway, 34
‘ ' Broad Street, Bath, BA1 5LP
WARD: Abbey

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application for the Review of a Premises Licence
AnnexB  Copy of Current Premises Licence
Annex C  Site Plan
Annex D Representation from Avon and Somerset Constabulary
Annex E  Representation from The Abbey Residents’ Association
Annex F Representations from Interested Party in support of premises
1 THE ISSUE
1.1 An application has been received from an interested party for a review of a

3.1

4.1

Printed on recycled paper

Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Bodrum
Takeaway, 34 Broad Street, Bath, BA1 5LP.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Sub Committee determines the application to review the Premises
Licence.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
There are no financial implications arising from this report.
THE REPORT

An application for a review of the Premises Licence for Bodrum Takeaway, 34
Broad Street, Bath, BA1 5LP has been received from Environmental
Protection (Annex A).

The application relates to the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objective. The application states that ‘as a result of the provision of late night
refreshment, patrons congregate outside the premlses late into the night causing
disturbance to neighbouring residential premises.’

Page 9



4.2  The Licensing Authority may, having had regard to the application and any
relevant representations, take any of the following steps (if any) as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

a) Modify the conditions of the Licence

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence

c) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

d) Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months

e) Revoke the Licence

Where the Licensing Authority takes a step mentioned in 4.5 (a) or (b), it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Any determination made by the Licensing Authority does not have effect
until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or, if
the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.

4.3 The Licensing Authority will also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy,
the Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Act itself, and, in particular, to:-

a) Sections 4, 9, 10, 13, 51, 52, 53, 182, and 183 of the Act.
b) Chapters 8 - 11 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised on October 2010).

C) Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 15, 18 - 20, 33 - 37 and 40 - 45 inclusive of the
Policy.

4.4  An appeal may be made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the
notification of the decision by the Council to the applicant for the review, the
holder of the premises licence or any other person who made relevant
representations in relation to the application.

On appeal the court may either; dismiss the appeal, substitute the decision
appealed against for any other decision which could have been made by the
Licensing Authority, or remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in
accordance with the direction of the court. The court may make such Order for
costs as it thinks fit.

4.5 The current Premises Licence (Annex B) permits the following licensable
activities:

1) The Provision of Late Night Refreshment between the following hours:
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 03:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 04:00

2) The current Opening Hours are:
Sunday to Thursday 12:00 to 03.00

Friday and Saturday 12:00 to 04.00

Printed on recycled paper P age 10



4.6

4.7
4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

4.12

4.13

The following conditions are attached to the Premises Licence:

o Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by
the Security Industry Authority.

o CCTV to be used and maintained inside and outside the premises.
Recordings to be kept for a minimum period of one month.

o Staff will clear litter from outside the premises including the street on every
night that the premises is open for business.

o No alcohol to be served.

A site plan is attached at Annex C.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicant has served copies
of the application upon the Licence Holder, Police, Fire Authority, Environmental
Health, Development Control, Trading Standards, and the Child Protection
Agency.

Notices were placed by the Licensing Officer outside the premises and in the
public area of the Licensing Office at 9-10 Bath Street, Bath, BA1 1SN, for a
period of 28 days.

A representation has been received from the Police in relation to the licensing
objective of the prevention of crime and disorder. (Annex D). The
representation suggests that a reduction in hours may be necessary but also
recommends the imposition of the following condition:

“A minimum of two SIA registered doorstaff will be on duty at the premises from
23.00 hours until the end of licensable activities on Friday and Saturday each
week to ensure good order in and outside of the premises.”

A representation has been received from The Abbey Residents’ Association in
relation of the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective (Annex E).

A representation has also been received from a local resident in support of the
premises (Annex F).

This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement in this application.

Contact person Emma Stoneman, Senior Licensing Officer, 01225 396719

papers

Background The Licensing Act 2003, Guidance issued under s.182 of the Act,

Regulations issued under the Act, BANES Licensing Policy

Printed on recycled paper Pa ge 11



Page 12



A AIAD 5
ANNEX A

DA

Bath & North East
4 Licensing Team, Public Protection,
Somerset Council 9-10 Bath Street, Bath, BA1 1SN

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional

sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Diarmid Henry (insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review
of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description.
Bodrum Takeaway

34 Broad Street
Bath

Post town BATH Postcode (if known) BA1 5LP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Mr Ramazan Kolcak

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

05/02109/LAPRE

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




Part 2 — Applicant Details

| am
Please tick V Yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises (]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity ]
of the premises
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 4
3) a member of the club to which this application relates []

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [J Miss [J Ms [] Othertitle (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please select for Yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 14



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Environmental Protection
Neighbourhood Services

Bath & North East Somerset Council
9 - 10 Bath Street

BATH

BA1 1SN

Telephone number (if any) 01225 477555

E-mail (optional) diarmid_henry@bathnes.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ]
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance X

Page 15



m@é%&ﬁ?% A

4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

As a result of the provision of late night refreshment, patrons congregate outside the
premises late into the night causing disturbance to neighbouring residential premises
undermining the licensing objective of the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Page 16



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

1. My name is Diarmid Henry, | am employed by Bath & North East Somerset Council
as an Environmental Health Officer within the Environmental Protection Team of the
Council. This Team is designated a 'responsible authority' for the purposes of the
Licensing Act 2003 and its main concern is 'the prevention of public nuisance'.

2. The Environmental Protection Team spends considerable effort consulting on
licence applications in an attempt to ensure that the licensing objective of prevention
of public nuisance is upheld. As part of this role, the Team makes representations to
the licensing sub-committee where it believes that public nuisance is likely to occur as
a result of the licensable activity. The team also investigates complaints of alleged
statutory nuisance by virtue of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. In order for a
noise to constitute a statutory nuisance, the noise must emanate from premises. In
situations where a statutory nuisance exists the Council is obliged to serve an
abatement notice requiring the nuisance to be abated. In situations such as that
encountered with Bodrum Takeaway where the source of the noise is patrons on the
pavement outside the premises, the Council is unable to take statutory nuisance
action because the noise emanates from the public highway rather than premises
which falls outside the scope of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. For this
reason the only option available to the Environmental Protection Team to remedy the
situation is to request a review of the premises licence.

3. A complaint of noise disturbance from Bodrum, 34 Broad Street, Bath was first
received in July 2010, it was alleged by the complainant that noise from patrons of
Bodrum regularly caused noise disturbance until 4:00am, particularly on Friday nights,
Saturday nights and Monday nights. A second complaint was received in October
2010 from Mr. N. Stanley who lived opposite Bodrum Takeaway concerning
excessive noise from patrons of Bodrum late at night, a copy of this letter of complaint
is presented in Appendix A. A further complaint was received in December 2010 from
Ms. C. Dent who also lives opposite Bodrum again alleging sleep disturbance as a
result of late night noise associated with patrons of Bodrum. A copy of this letter of
complaint is presented in Appendix B As part of the investigation, Ms. Dent was
asked to keep a log of specific incidents of disturbance which occurred over the next
four week period. Prior to this a letter had been sent to the manager of Bodrum to
advise of the complaint and the procedure that would be followed by the
Environmental Protection Team in investigating the matter further, a copy of this letter
is presented in Appendix C. Ms. Dent then returned a completed log of incidents of
disturbance which occurred in December 2010 and early January 2011, a copy of this

log is presented in Appendix D.

4. To enable further investigation of the complaint, noise monitoring equipment was
installed in Ms. Dent's home from 13 to 17 January 2011. The noise monitoring
equipment consists of a Class 1 sound level meter housed within a locked case, a
microphone fixed on a tripod is connected to this case along with a trigger switch
which the complainant presses to make recordings of the noise being complained of.
Prior to making any sound recordings the complainant had been instructed on how to
operate the equipment and advised to ensure that any noise was in fact coming from
Bodrum prior to making any recordings. Once the noise monitoring equipment was
retrieved on 17 January 2011, the sound recordings were downloaded to a secure
Council laptop using proprietary software. Sound recordings had been made from 14
to 16 January 2011 which demonstrated noise from loud shouting and screaming

Page 17
S



occurring in the vicinity of Bodrum as late as 4:29am. A copy of these recordings is
attached on CD marked Appendix E. In addition a log of the specific recordings made
and notes of the content of these recordings is presented in Appendix F. In addition a
copy of the log kept by Ms. Dent while making the sound recordings is presented in
Appendix G

5. | visited Bodrum at 2:00am on Sunday 23 January 2011. At this time | observed
six people sitting on the railings outside Bodrum eating and shouting loudly. |
returned to Broad Street at 4:10am when | observed a male walking towards Bodrum
talking loudly on his phone, | observed this male enter Bodrum at this time.

6. | installed noise monitoring equipment in Ms. Dent's home again from 4 to 7
February 2011, again | instructed the complainant on the operation of the equipment
and explained the importance of verifying that the noise was coming from Bodrum
prior to making any sound recordings. Once the noise monitoring equipment was
retrieved on 7 February 2011, the sound recordings were downloaded to a secure
Council laptop using proprietary software. Sound recordings had been made from 5
to 6 February 2011 which demonstrated noise from loud shouting and screaming
occurring in the vicinity of Bodrum as late as 4:03am. A copy of these recordings is
attached on CD marked Appendix E. In addition a log of the specific recordings made
and notes of the content of these recordings is presented in Appendix H. A copy of
the log kept by Ms. Dent while making the recordings is also presented in Appendix |.

7. | visited Broad Street, Bath again in the vicinity of Bodrum at 2.00am on Sunday 6
February 2011. At 2:10am, there were nine people sitting outside on the railings in
front of the shop shouting and eating, two taxis stopped within minutes of each other
to pick up patrons of Bodrum. At 2:15am there were twelve people outside with a
number of males shouting “whoa” loudly and repeatedly. A taxi stopped again at
2:23am to pick up three girls who were shouting loudly. Two further taxis stopped at
2:27am and 2:31am to pick up further passengers. At 2:27am, there were five people
sitting on the railings throwing food in the air, three people approached Bodrum
minutes later shouting “is that the queue for food?” At 2:30am, there were
approximately 15 people on the street in the immediate vicinity of Bodrum eating and
shouting loudly. At 2:40am, a male could be heard screaming “f**king taxi,” at this
time there were approximately 16 people outside with one male repeatedly shouting
“where's Jono?” A taxi also stopped at this time and four men approached shouting
“let's get a f**king kebab,” there were now approximately 25 people on the street
outside Bodrum. At 2:35am two further taxis stopped and there were approximately
27 people on the street outside Bodrum.

8. At 2:45am four girls arrived at Bodrum and began shouting loudly, four additional
people arrived at the premises and one of them began shouting “Jono!” At 2:47am a
taxi arrived to pick up patrons of Bodrum, at this time a male was also shouting at two
women very aggressively outside Bodrum, he then punched the window of a
neighbouring shop. At 2:50am three taxis stopped to pick up patrons from Bodrum, at
this time a male could be heard shouting “do you want it?” loudly and repeatedly at a
female who began crying.

9. At 3:00am there were ten people outside, a group of four people became rowdy
and one person shouted “every f**king one calm down.” At 3:05am there were 15
people outside eating and talking loudly, there were also two people sitting on the

Page 18
6




steps of a neighbouring shop eating and shouting. At 3:10am a further taxi stopped to
pick up patrons of Bodrum, at this time a female was repeatedly screaming “f**k off.”
At 3:15am there were 15 people outside eating and shouting, at the same time three
members of staff chased a customer towards the city centre on foot. At 3:20am, a
taxi stopped, further taxis stopped again at 3:25am and 3:30am. At 3:35am there
were 7 people outside eating, laughing and shouting. At 3:40am, there were nine
people outside with one person shouting “f**k off,” a taxi stopped to pick up patrons of
Bodrum at 3:45am who left slamming the taxi doors. At 4:00am there were 6 people
outside taking loudly and eating. Between 4:05am and 4:08am two taxis stopped to
pick up patrons of Bodrum, there were also eight people outside taking loudly. At
4:05am 5 people went into Bodrum despite the premises only being licensed to
provide late night refreshment until 4:00am on this day of the week. At 4:15am, there
was loud shouting and talking coming from within Bodrum. At 4:15am, four people left
Bodrum heading towards George Street shouting as they walked. The premise was
still open at 4:30am when | left Broad Street.

10. As a result of the noise disturbance observed on 23 January 2011 | sent a letter
to Mr. Ramazan Kolcak on 7 February 2011 to advise of the evidence gathered to
date and my intention to apply for a review of the premises licence for Bodrum. A
copy of this letter is presented in Appendix J. | was contacted by Mr. Kolcak on 9
February 2011 in relation to my correspondence of 7 February 2011. Mr. Kolcak said
that the hours 2:00am - 4:00am were his busiest period and that to close earlier would
"put him out of business.” | explained that complaints of noise disturbance were
continuing to be received and that in my view, it may be appropriate for the premises
to close earlier particularly as the majority of people in Broad Street in the early hours
of the morning were visiting Bodrum. | therefore explained that it was my view, that if
Bodrum were not open so late that there would not be the noise disturbance which
currently exists. Mr. Kolcak said that he did have a sign in the window asking patrons
to be quiet but admitted that he had little or no effect in controlling the noise from
people outside his premises. | finally explained the licence review process to Mr.
Kolcak and stated that if the situation did not improve that this would be the only
option to remedy the situation.

11. | visited Broad Street, Bath again in the vicinity of Bodrum on Friday 18 February
2011 at 12:10am At 12:15am it was generally quiet in the vicinity of Bodrum, four
people walked down the street at 12:20am, at 12:25am two people left the premises
quietly with food. Three females went into the premises at 12:30am, loud voices
could be heard from within the premises. A few minutes later a further two females
went into the premises with a third running towards Bodrum shouting then sitting on
the railings outside the premises. At 12:35am two men approached a female sitting
outside Bodrum; one of the men unzipped his trousers and approached the female.
The female then began shouting “no one would touch that.” The female continued to
shout at the two males as they walked towards George Street. At 12:40am there
were two females leaning on a neighbouring shop talking loudly. At 12:45am a
female was waiting outside Bodrum shouting and crying. At 1:20am there were seven
people outside talking loudly, at 1:30am there were three males sitting on the railings
in front of the premises eating and talking loudly. At 1:50am two females entered
Bodrum staggering and talking loudly. At 2:00am there were six people sitting on the

railings eating, talking and laughing loudly.

12. A 2:05am a male customer came out of Bodrum and crossed the street to urinate
in a shop doorway, he then crossed the street and went back into Bodrum. At
Page 19

7




2:10am, a male was outside Bodrum talking loudly on the phone ordering a taxi. At
2:10am a taxi stopped to pick up passengers from outside Bodrum, at 2:15am five
girls ran screaming towards Bodrum. At this time, there were nine people outside
eating and talking loudly. At 2:25am a customer came out of Bodrum and urinated in
the doorway of an adjacent property. At 2:30am there were four people outside
Bodrum shouting across the street. At 2:45am two men walked into Bodrum shouting
“prick, you're a f**king prick,” one of the males then came out and urinated in a
doorway of an adjacent property.

13. At 2:45am a male was sitting on the railings outside Bodrum talking loudly on his
phone saying “Bodrum, wait till | get food” several times. At 2:57am four people went
into Bodrum shouting “f**king hell.” At 3.00am loud voices could be heard from within
Bodrum, four people went into the premises at this time shouting “hello.” At 3:03am
five people went into Bodrum which is beyond the terminal hour for the provision of
late night refreshment. There were three people sitting outside at 3:05am eating and
talking loudly. At 3:07am two people went into Bodrum followed by another three
people at 3:10am, at this time seven people came out of Bodrum talking loudly.

14. At 3:15am, a male lifted a female on top of the railings outside Bodrum and
began simulating sex. At this time there were approximately fifteen people outside
Bodrum shouting and laughing loudly. There were also two males on the opposite
side of the street sitting in a doorway eating, these two males were shouting “Jamie
f**ks me, la la,” “Jamie takes it up the bum hole,” “Jackie likes it hardcore.” These
phrases were shouted loudly and repeatedly.

15. At 3:17am a car stopped outside and the two occupants went into Bodrum, a
further two people arrived and entered the premises. People began running back and
fourth across the street shouting “Jamie.” At 3:20am two people went into Bodrum. |
left Broad Street at 3:25am at which time the premises was still open, in the half hour
leading up to this the area became increasingly noisy with people shouting, swearing
and wandering aimlessly in the middle of the road without any awareness of their
surroundings. Between the hours of 2:00am and 3:25am | observed approximately
107 people walk past Bodrum, of this number 78 entered the premises and 29 walked
past. Of the 29 who walked past the majority did so relatively quietly and on the
opposite side of the street to Bodrum.

16. | made a final visit to Broad Street, Bath in vicinity of Bodrum on Sunday 20
February 2011 at 1:55am. At this time there were 6 people outside sitting on the
railings eating and talking loudly. At 2:00am a male and a female collapsed in the
street, three men came out of Bodrum and waked over to the man who had fallen and
began to antagonise the man who had fallen. The police later arrived at the scene
and diffused the situation. At 2:10am there were eighteen people outside Bodrum
eating, laughing and shouting loudly. At 2:15am two taxis stopped to pick up
passengers from Bodrum, a third taxi arrived behind and began sounding his car
horn. At 2:20am, there were 14 people outside talking loudly and eating. At 2:25am
five females left Bodrum talking loudly, however there were still approximately twenty
people on the street outside the premises eating and talking loudly. At 2:30am a
further six people entered Bodrum as a queue began to form at the entrance to the
premises. At2:35am three men were walking towards Bodrum one of whom went
inside, one of the men was on the telephone shouting “doner kebab, get some food
you f**king cow.” At 2:40am, there were fifteen people outside the premises queuing

to enter. At 2:45am there were twenty five people outside sitting on the railings and
Page 20

8




standing in the road, eating and shouting loudly. At 2:50am a male walked along
Broad Street with three other people screaming “Bebe” and entered Bodrum.

17. At 2:55am there were 14 people outside Bodrum shouting and singing. At
3.00am twenty six people arrived at Bodrum, at 3:05am a customer crossed the street
to urinate in a doorway. At 3.10am there were eleven people outside talking and
eating some of which began clapping hands. At 4.03am beyond the terminal hour of
4.00am on this day of the week for the provision of late night refreshment, a person
went into Bodrum, at 4:12am, a taxi stopped outside Bodrum and left the engine
running with music playing loudly within while the driver went into Bodrum. Another
person entered Bodrum at 4:15am.

18. At 4:20am six people went into Bodrum, loud talking and shouting could be heard
from within the premises. Loud talking and shouting could still be heard from within
the premises at 4.25am as the door to the premises was still open. At 4:30am, five
people exited the premises and sat down on the railings to eat talking loudly while
booking a taxi. A taxi arrived at 4:40am with passengers slamming the doors as they

left

19. Over the period from 1:55am to 4:25am approximately 18 taxis stopped to pick up
customers waiting outside of Bodrum. With many of the taxis that left came the noise
of slamming car doors which became a more prominent noise source as the night
went on and the ambient noise levels became progressively quieter.

20. On Sunday 20 February 2011 between 1:55am and 4:25am, approximately 351
people walked past Bodrum, of this number 188 people entered Bodrum and 163
people walked past. As noted on previous occasions, the majority of people who
walked past Bodrum did so on the opposite side of the street and with a small number
of exceptions did so relatively quietly. Between 3:00am and 4:25am, approximately
112 people were observed walking past Bodrum of which 82 entered the premises
and 30 walked past. This should be interpreted as a clear indication that later into the
night an increasing number of people are drawn to Broad Street solely as a result of

Bodrum being open so late.

21. In the view of the Environmental Protection Team late night noise disturbance
occurs as a direct result of the activities of Bodrum. The premises licence holder has
been contacted twice to advise of the disturbance which is occurring and the impact
that this disturbance is having on neighbouring residential properties. The area of
Broad Street in the vicinity of Bodrum was visited on four occasions and on all four
occasions the premises was observed to be trading beyond the terminal hour
stipulated in the premises licence for the provision of late night refreshment. It is the
view of this Team that these practices present evidence of a lack of interest in
upholding the licensing objective of 'prevention of public nuisance.' Furthermore it is
the opinion of this Team that the premises licence holder is unable to control the noise
arising from patrons visiting his premises late at night, an admission made by the
premises licence holder during my telephone conversation with him on 9 February
2011. Asign is present in the window of the shop asking patrons to leave quietly,
however this is ineffective based on the evidence of noise disturbance which has
been obtained. The situation outside the premises late at light is exacerbated by the
lack of inhibition of customers of Bodrum as a result of the consumption of alcohol
earlier in the evening and the shear numbers of people that congregate outside the
premises. This Team does not therefore believe there are any relevant conditions

Page 21

9



which could be imposed to remedy this situation, therefore the only option in the
Team's opinion to uphold the relevant licensing objective is to request that the hours
permitted for the provision of late night refreshment be curtailed.

22. The Department for Culture Media and Sport state on their website that "Including
late night take-away's and fast-food outlets in the Act extends the licensing regime
which previously operated in most of London to all of England and Wales. It was felt
this was necessary to protect local residents because premises which serve late night
refreshment can be used by customers who may have been drinking at other
premises earlier in the evening, thereby creating the potential for disorder on and near
the premises. Also, because large numbers of customers may gather at places
serving late night refreshments, there is a potential for nuisance and disturbance for
local residents."

[Available at:
http://www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/alcohol_and_entertainment/4050.aspx]

23. This statement therefore appears to acknowledge the detrimental impact that a
late night takeaway can have on a residential community. It had been demonstrated
by the monitoring visits undertaken that as the night draws on, the numbers of people
passing along Broad Street to visit Bodrum increase over those passing-by. It
therefore follows that if Bodrum were not open until such late hours that the
disturbance currently experienced would not otherwise occur. While it may be argued
that people passing along an urban street at night are likely to make noise as the
effects of alcohol already consumed takes it affect, noise of this nature is transient
and normally dissipates fairly quickly. In any event the monitoring visits demonstrated
that members of the public not visiting Bodrum tended to walk past on the opposite
side of the street and tended to pass by relatively quietly. In addition to the monitoring
visits | have considered the sound recordings made by Ms. Dent in a neighbouring
residential property to Bodrum. | have also considered additional noise log sheets
kept by Ms. Dent through mid-January until 6 February 2011. A copy of these log
sheets are presented in Appendix K.

24. The immediate vicinity of Bodrum has in fact become a make shift taxi rank as
was observed by the relatively high numbers of taxis stopping outside the premises
over a 1to 2 hour period. Indeed the practice of waiting for taxis appears to
exacerbate the noise disturbance which is occurring, while someone might otherwise
order a take away and make their way home instead the food is consumed outside on
the pavement while waiting for a taxi. In the brief isolated periods when there were no
customers at Bodrum, the surrounding area was found to be extremely quiet except -
for passing traffic, there are no other licensed premises in the immediate vicinity of
Bodrum which are open to such a late hour. Since the surrounding area becomes
increasingly quiet with the onward passing of the night, any noise which occurs in the
vicinity of Bodrum will have an increasing impact.

25. In considering the impact of Bodrum on the neighbouring residential community it
is necessary to have regard to the character of the area. Importantly each situation
must be considered on its own merits and the location of Broad Street within the city
centre is a unique example. While people living in a city centre can certainly expect
greater exposure to noise than people living in the countryside, there is a distinction in
that the urban environment and particularly Broad Street in Bath after midnight during
the week and an hour later at weekends becomes significantly quieter. This is

influenced by a drop in traffic noise and the closure of shops, bars and restaurants in
Page 22

10




the surrounding area. It must also be recognised that night time is the opportunity for
people to sleep and with such low levels of noise, incidences of slamming taxi doors,
shouting and singing in the street will undoubtedly result in significant noise nuisance
to residents. A further letter of complaint was received from a resident of Broad Street
in the vicinity of Bodrum on 9 February 2011, this complainant also kept a noise log of
specific incidents of disturbance. A copy of this letter of complaint and noise log sheet
is presented in Appendix L.

26. Ms. Dent came into the Council offices to listen to the sound recordings made
from 14-16 January 2011 and 5-6 February 2011. Ms. Dent verified that the
recordings which had been made were representative of the disturbance that had
been experienced as a result of Bodrum. These recordings together with Ms. Dent's
noise log sheets present an insight into the detrimental effect of the late night
activities of Bodrum on a nearby resident. Ms. Dent also provided a statement of
evidence detailing the impact the noise from Bodrum has had. A copy of this
statement is presented in Appendix M.

27. There should not therefore be any doubt that the late night disturbance which
occurs in Broad Street in the vicinity of Bodrum is as a direct result of provision of late
night refreshment late into the night. If the premise was not open to such a late hour
there would be no reason for people to congregate in this area of Broad Street for
such long periods, furthermore based on the monitoring exercises carried out, there
would appear to be a significant reduction in the number of persons passing along
Broad Street if Bodrum were not open.

28. While | acknowledge the financial implications upon the licence holder of closing
earlier in the evening, this should not come at the cost of exposing neighbouring
residential properties to disturbance which can occur on a nightly and weekly basis in
the vicinity of Bodrum up until as late as 4:45am, at a time when a great majority of
the population expect to be able to sleep.

29. In support of the request to modify the conditions of the licence the Environmental
Protection Team has had regard to the Neighbourhood Environment Services
Enforcement Policy and in particular the principles of consistency, inspection,
transparency and accountability in considering this action. Regard has also been had
to the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and in particular paragraph 36.2 which
states, “Licensed premises have a significant potential to adversely impact on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The licensing
authority intends to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other
businesses from the potential adverse consequences of the operation of licensed
premises whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business importance that

such premises provide.”

30. The Environmental Protection Team therefore respectfully submits that the
licensing sub committee consider the serious nature of the evidence before them and
exercise their power under section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 to modify the
conditions of the licence as follows:

Late Night Refreshment
Friday and Saturday 23:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 24.00
Page 23

9




31. The hours requested above are based on the evidence that has been gathered in
relation to noise disturbance which has been monitored by myself and the
experiences of the complainants living in close proximity to Bodrum. Typically, the
disturbance in the immediate vicinity of Bodrum is at its worst after 2:00am. In
addition, by this time the majority of licensed premises in the immediate vicinity have
closed. The Pig and Fiddle which is the closest licensed premises to Bodrum is
licensed to sell alcohol until 2300 hours Monday to Thursday, until 12:30am on Friday
and Saturday and until 10:30pm on Sunday. Belushi's are licensed to sell alcohol
until 1:00am Monday to Saturday and 11:00pm on Sunday. However the Saracen's
Head has the latest licensing hours on the street and are licensed to sell alcohol until
1:00am Monday to Thursday, until 2:00am on Friday and Saturday and until 11:00pm
on Sunday. There are also two restaurants on Broad Street, namely Ask and La
Tasca, both of which are licensed to sell alcohol until midnight, Monday to Saturday
and until 11:30pm on Sunday. | also appreciate that all of these premises could be
open an additional half hour until closing.

32. ltis the Team's view that hours requested above are reasonable and are broadly
similar to the hours permitted for other licensed premises in the immediate vicinity of
Bodrum. It is also important to note that despite later licensed hours at other
premises, the rest of Broad Street in the vicinity of Bodrum becomes very quiet shortly
after midnight as was found by my monitoring visit on Friday 18 February 2011 from
12:10am until 3:25am. Given the close proximity of residential premises in the
immediate vicinity of Bodrum such as the Milsom Place development, it is the Team's
view that a terminal hour of 12:00am Sunday to Thursday is a reasonable request that
reflects a balance between the rights of the business to operate and the expectations
of neighbouring residents to be able to sleep undisturbed.

33. Itis generally found that from midnight until approximately 2:00am that there is a
relatively slow build up in the level of noise disturbance, however from 2:00am until
4:30am and beyond the disturbance can escalate in a rapid and sporadic manner. It
is therefore the Team's view that a terminal hour of 2:00am on Friday and Saturday is
a necessary request as this time does represent a watershed in terms of the noise
disturbance which arises. On Friday 18 February 2011 and again on Sunday 20
February 2011, it was found that beyond 2:00am an increasing number of people on
Broad Street were visiting Bodrum, a number of which caused significant disturbance.
This is also the period in which the greatest disturbance was observed. It can
therefore be interpreted from these findings that if Bodrum was not open beyond
2:00am that these people would have no reason to visit Broad Street. It then follows
that such high levels of disturbance currently experienced would not occur.

Page 24
12



Please tick V

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? Yes [ ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Please tick V Yes

» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible ™
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 25
13



Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in
what capacity.

Signature B &M HW*\,

Date 2 March 2011

Capacity Environmental Health Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application. (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5 This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

—

o

(}. ’ Cg Printed on recycled paper

Page 26
14



Appendices
Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G
Appendix H
Appendix |

Appendix J

Appendix K
Appendix L

Appendix M

Letter of Complaint from Mr. N. Stanley
Letter of Complaint from Ms. C. Dent
Letter to Bodrum, 34 Broad Street, Bath
Noise Log Sheet from Ms. C Dent

CD of Sound Recordings

Log of Sound Recordings made 14-16.01.11
Noise Log Sheet from Ms. C. Dent

Log of Sound Recordings made 05-06.02.11
Noise log Sheet from Ms. C. Dent

Letter to Bodrum, 34 Broad Street, Bath
Noise Log Sheet from Ms. C. Dent

Letter of Complaint from Mr. R. Del-Greco

Witness Statement from Ms. C. Dent

Page 27




ANNEX A

APPENDIX A -
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES.

9 Milsom Apartments

Milsom Place 2 10CT 2010
Bath, BA1 1AW Post Log No:
John Harvey Racaipt No ..........................
Neighbourhood Services CHICA ... -----------------
9 — 10 Bath Street R e L
Bath BA1 15M
20" October 2010

Dear John,

Re Early hours noise outside Bodrum Kebab Shop, Broad Street

| have been a tenant at the above property since July and have rarely had a complete night’s sleep
without some disturbance.

The problem stems from the Bodrum Kebab Shop which stays open until around 4am. Most
mornings, but particularly Friday, Saturday and Monday crowds gather outside the shop in the early
hours. Whilst | do sleep with ear plugs in | am typically woken about 2am or 3am by drunks shouting
or screaming, often at the tops of their voices.

| have politely asked the owners of the shop to ask their customers to be quieter but this has had no
effect. Frankly they would have trouble controlling the 20 or 30 drunk young people who gather
there so | can’t imagine they have tried.

After the crowds leave around 3.30am there is normally the screeching sound of seagulls for a time
as they descend to eat the food that has been dropped on the street.

Bodrum clearly provides a magnet for party goers after the pubs and clubs shut. This concentration
makes the noise much worse than would come from any single drinking establishment.

| do find it unacceptable that the shop is allowed to stay open after midnight. The noise is much
worse than from any pub so | do feel they should have similar restrictions placed upon them as
would be the case for a pub.

| look forward to hearing from you and really hope you can do something about this.

Yours sincerely,

Neil Stanley

Page 28



Ms Carlie Dent

Apartment 5, Milsom Apartments,

Milsom Place, Broad Street, APPENDIX B Post Log No.
Bath, Bal 1AW Receipt No:.

LSHEA P

.......................

29 November 2010

Mr John Harvey

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Bath & North East Somerset Council
9-10 Bath Street

Bath

BAL 1SN

RE: Early hours noise outside Bodrum Kebab Shop, Broad Street, Bath.

Dear Mr Harvey

I write to you with reference to the letter you will have received from my neighbour.
I strongly support their comments about Bodrum Kebab Shop and am hoping that with
my input on this, something will be done to restrict its opening hours.

Since I have lived in Milsom Apartments, Broad Street, I am continually woken by
alarming and disturbing noise caused by patrons using the Bodrum Kebab Shop. For
example, most nights-mornings particularly Monday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday
around lam to 4am; is violent abusive behaviour in the form of screaming, shouting,
swearing, fighting, banging into things, cars collecting people playing loud music
including loud bass, which sounds as though it could be playing in my apartment. All of
this concentrated, uncontrolled noise from lots of people is extremely distressing,
and interrupting my sleep.

It is unacceptable that Bodrum Kebab Shop is allowed to operate this late, attracting
drunk people from clubs. It is a disgrace to Bath. I feel restrictions need to be put

into place, similar to that of shops and pubs.

I look forward to hearing from you with a positive response that restrictions can be
put in place to resolve this problem.

Yours sincerely
14 \ ,t ?’ (ff‘"‘
Carlie Dent

Page 29



APPENDIX C
Date: 5 November 2010
Our ref: N1/10/04844/E_NS
. Your ref:
The Occupier Direct line: (01225) 396632
Bodrum Fax: (01225) 477596
34 Broad Street Minicom: . (01225) 477535
. E Mail: ohn_harvey@bathnes.gov.uk

City Centre ’ e
Bath
BA1 5LP

Dear Sir/lMadam,

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Complaint of noise from people leaving/hanging around Bodrum, 34 Broad Street

This Service has received a complaint concerning noise nuisance coming from your
premises. It is alleged that you are allowing people to behave rowdily at your premises.

Although | cannot say if the complaint is justified or whether the information |
have been given is accurate | would ask you to review your activities and ensure you
take reasonable steps to prevent customers causing a noise nuisance to nearby
residents.

At this stage the complainant has been asked to keep a written log of any further
disturbances. If further complaints are made, noise monitoring equipment may be
installed at the complainant’s premises to record the events being complained of.
Recordings may be used to justify formal action. In most cases you will not be notified
of when the system will be present.

[ would like to point out that where a nuisance is proved, the Council is obliged fo serve
a notice under the above Act requiring abatement of the nuisance and prohibiting a
recurrence. It is an offence to fail to comply with a notice and a maximum fine of
£20,000 may be imposed on conviction.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on
the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely,

John Harvey
Environmental Health Officer

Page 30



APPENDIX D

Noise record re: Bodrum, 34 Broad Street, City Centre

Please record the following details each time you hear the noise about which
you are complaining. Leter receved 12012 /10 wirhh Theunks. .
Pue roweathersnow - Pais s a gpuedzr hwae o Fyear as | e$% people ave

out,

Date | Time

started
(24 Hr
Clock)

Time

ended
(24 Hr
Clock)

Description of Noise
(Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)

Signed

Toe /2 | 1l pm
weel iSfiz. | Zem

Thars W02 238
ol 1?2

Set 8112 | 3,10 emn

Sun 2

Mon 2o/l 2.25 am

Tae 22/

WeA Z3/12| 11pwm
H' 250 am

e towndaw of Al dhop b 1oW 15 staShedy¥ = tanmds, o

H'ZSPM
340em

3\ 1I3om

340amn

135 pm

240 am Meve fhouhnd, SWeanng a nol Lome one bemg e

erounp of m¥ed adults and a ologs The group were
SWeanng, shouhng, '11439(05 baurked constantly,
Sging, shouivg, [ughing 20F peeple _veiy oy,
(e wved, | used ear puagg, Waieh Weiped « Le)

Shonbng, aVgnng, n\Vé(xh\'\?) AP lut

: % Greaps of nuked colults,
Wty cars puing up colldch F g deovs.
($mr‘rm«g,\/e.v\d wtg%zafeu\t) " Farsm "~
(Pesovred tv ear PGl ageun , Aeedvd to catzin up
W Sove Cleep))

AL e Large group Of pecp’le Shouhng va nh\ng, mLWg

ont ot Yondem, Shouhng £ of tY pe peakedy,
coax oloors slammivg arasl pla Yg e ud maic.

Fovd and pac kagng Left on bront clonr cve P

Shrgade d eihee isonce. (T nse car plgs s pm
Men shouhng et of ¢i* /shgng 72 comiant

(Picgrace, 1 Péed U mys f rcannok 9ge+t beac

'fotloag)

AWAY

MON Y61
s 1

i\ZOGlN‘
3100w

\I managed o §1|
'901/\/\4-(}00“/\ fv |

P

(4o

24 Sawn
350
PP

GWIS ghouhng, ccreaming. (Marming, put i ear flug |/

n& T ex it apartmeids en Byvad SYrest, \WM?S\F)

wy flatvi

Slwouhng -Name§ - upand down -me (vieod,
KOML. ) .op{(\a Mescwfe yohe s fuhes alovy
road Vel ve M ained ot of Badun
Koy ~Calng st contlanting,

"Fring egit, T¥ing QLT Fming 1" shouled
repearedly at fap of lungs (v over halfan oA,

5.4&4@16 i$ below zevv o{z@fees,m/\ G Mw\dag V\A@U'/

Tdoy MOVWNG Boclh umt is www“ '

Y

2Yaf

o

e ik, neises winat wil i be iKke
s wWaymer?

Page 31



1 gpoke o My
Jan 200 — My neignbod is kaving

ANNEX A |

APPENDIX L

Date Time | Time

started | ended
(24 Hr | (24Hr
clock) | clock)

Description of Noise
(Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)

Signed

05/01/” l/\OSP)A \/\\'
23] Taty

J
0L/ O/ 11248 | 2 20

ou
5o/ | (12250

/Y1 | .20 2.10m

wed
12/

(rmlw_ Zzr §WYS, T am wotved)

/o /i1 | 240em 2.80m| Wlafs growp of peofle n ad, m oCHy (\Nuof;v‘ﬂ

Threahng, sweonng, loud bangVg lefasniyg
Seunds .

Men shouting acnoss /np and Ao
2voad KW\eaf, Sweanwng. bj GV\MhV\ﬂ‘v
v/

Aear a8 [ heal Wet /e anwiy, Cal e
hes veice exs off.

KAV ooe

Lo 9 Ow;?s of peep 'Z,Wf““&s ,“*.[La%”,‘
S §ovk Of @zm«/i Song jeanyg sw

LA va' g

mgﬁf{a -«ep%ﬁf A0 Valle. EEN~2 5
Qi Nladeed sereaming. K UG, Polze civevY]
Eaw pvgs wred Rom vt pownh,

at each cthoX, |
I cour eppvocched, constant Leeping of
he'n. V«’;U)),](Z, Shout at M cal

geoff e epeadedll Lady Mt gfl LG m

over”
on % leadu ﬁ:;?&)‘,\g( L

O Doitt

Please return the completed form to:-

Mr John Harvey

Environmental Protection Team

9-10 Bath Street
Bath
BA1 1SN

Telephone (01225) 396632

Fax 01225 477590
Email: john_harvey@

Your Name.cﬂ((le

bathnes.gov.uk

Dﬁ I/lt.« Your addre335 MA)SW/MWM Tng.m

Msom Place bath A 1AW

Page 32

neighboud; thig in isetf ol WheS The exvent of it (sgial
fo move, ot A o Mg disiv ghve nots-e



ANNEX A

APPENDIX F
MATRON LOG
Monitoring Address < Yo~ MLA? Dok
Source Address Bedosee ,. s Bl 4 31 Do
Prog. | Date SLM Clock Details of Recordings
No. Time On Time Off

| 14011\ 004 1L ()O')Lt [ouJ yZ“WL. - (iadog or,\-

2 “‘('Ol-” OIS.—\, 07.0‘ ou—J /401(«\4{- - 'Ed'\-qu.ui 'UVV‘LJ uf"-\~

-0l 020} 0L L Lo d slw“fuq, ““‘ﬂw

A

Ly 150011 | 033% 041 /~o~~r( Blokl)' ) /:12‘1 Tl:. TN
5 ol |64at 6L 29 S‘vuw'wf / J"}wa :

é lg-oti( | 001" | vord- Sl“o’“ﬁ%‘“‘l fon ,/C{ : J,Z:j -l
F 6ol | 924 0379 /d«juer Jlavl«j 55""*"‘*“5

Page 33



Noise record re:

APPENDIX G
Zodida S Jsvomd KVveet, Badia...

Please record the following details each time you hear the noise about which
you are complaining.

Date | Time | Time | Description of Noise Signed
started | ended | (Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
(24 Hr | (24 Hr | it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)
Clock) | Clock) .
s . | :
]7),/}&/,,.‘ 12230 |36 | Men shonhvyg ANS VVM’/Q‘V@ L "»W‘
Vel Aved and ALLA 10 Sle p oS W I
e D pAov gy, a8 ubsnad.
530 [ Ti47 “ pesple
(S e
pang g Shrbanany Acuss $TEC
IRl R odium Sy
P
14«)% 240 B30 | On d off . eah VAT Mo;),so/w_,%&dy
UMWV, \9@\(\3 Qel ,@\/\MQLV\/\/}QI @/wuh'v\?
) OV WAL, | |
?sa_v'f/ |
IS | Nv% AT 18 coveded i sk,
lfice & #ube anwoyy boge.
2. 1223 |Lourge gronp mouing for food at
Jocbvan, (_‘iéM/U,V\f) ot | Lot 6f- VAZ,WJ
|[Base O Svarhvyg ¢ move, Strosnwnig W Zolown
W SYleek vewy aloarnning, (wj,v\q
to SWep.
sun | \\'IEQ“C%W@'\@ AOWALA A v e ot <
i(ﬁJV’L{\ CAwg 1T e ve pued, oves” oA
| o~ A A«%/J«vu‘\ [rof cure i rocovaldol k) Dot

LT 16 PALLY TANWAEY WHTIN | APTCE. THE ¢ A STMAL PERA D,

TONGS s Uerend DoviV-

Page 34



ANNEX A

L »ﬂ«ng

) Qe
I

APPENDIX H
MATRON LOG

Monitoring Address 3 miboan N‘ww Ned .
Source Address I —_— W Brcd 1d, Db .
Prog. | Date SLM Clock Details of Recordings
No. Time On Time Off
I 05 62.1| | 0129 010 Screaminy ”L"“‘k"j' Swem
L |ogorn|oni s |oa:? Sashly il i
i 650201 0228 0226 ghic. J1
U 0C.oz-10|oo 1L( 002§ SL,UJ-W‘ ad Sluqu«q
s 0b-02:11 |00 40 60 41 Verm /oh_J,A[‘o“l;M
( |ofoa.] oty oy~ Bt fi AL“A\M,M\“M&J—
T 0b-01.1v | 0206 0l0% S’LOL)L'M(. J:
< 06.02.11] 0211 012¥% [uut.[ vo\t)c-v)\ x’lvv-/L»’q~
9 06-09.41]028% 0240 SLWLM M,\.W( _WMJ:'Z:..‘EJ(::’V\.W\
lo 06.001( | 021 0246 Lod SLu~Lq (ou«v_ oa X f
T 06-02.11 | 024 0615 L“Z‘fﬁs,f“.‘l‘ ,g:ym' &:Mﬂ e
12 |66 0211 |0302 6302 SLMLW. bl =" )
7 |6(-02.4 0809 0%k S'LMLJ J o el «// S:‘M.',U.j
14 |66-o2at | 0312 | 0222 SLmLuq, /wlﬁu - ok :,L
)y | 06- 020 | 022} 03311 [M.{ /u, /4“1' - Covnchs 0["\
16 0602t | 6240 0L Z—ot«.(\( S«»q:wr P UIVN -
1 |06-02.(|0%ug 6152 LWJ Yot . v o o i
/& 060211 | 6 lol 6 GoT. Low(/ fkfﬂj e ajw

Page 35



@‘7 Please record the following details each time you hear the noise about which

\( you are complaining.

L

d Date | Time | Time | Description of Noise Signed

started | ended | (Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
(24 Hr | (24 Hr | it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)
‘| Clock) | Clock)

,H,-L ) 120 SMALL | Grrie V\/Z(,L:} Ao g‘o NN 'ngM, %M.Q, T omf OT"G‘LO‘D‘I’
N Ihe e . Pl siyen sunoly and, apprackdd.
pecple ou @ chet hvg,
220 Q¢ Shouhng AAMES *chnd " w parhowlow (eplele LJ
iFieenas Thnt’ i wm &oelua Qs &8 he el vk
A 0N HL(ICOF N Il LY o Wi koLp S i
Ehvis' 2 Wis freinolt nave food and are now hangvi
aboout puftivle Bogluom, i oad. OTROY groupi 5f
pesple Are e leing dlovn e Tomdl stouivy
“Bodrom ! coue o, o !

Nvise 1 geroqming, Swot MQ, barging conhnwe)
30, nF g ret— vény Loud far anotter hour
o So. s vevy s’m:’fzmg, Zanso pred airnd
wWanF 1o sleep.

—

Z ‘Zét.tv‘ 2 ‘gOn/V‘

N oo i Nioy Fond g preteed fag) (wdted st
DATS)) 220, [0 3 o sy e of men, borshesmu
3\)N6”7—}_M_ Bodium SM,@,QWN LVLW@ o §Y/eek

1245 IE850 | GaTls €luouhVg /eranig. Craul O‘F?j‘\ﬂf
ooy Drckumt Evuop- ddnppang pr22a 1 Tl yoed!
| S | 1 1fom Laup Sy man W‘”Mﬁ & walled o Bodawma

Rl | 2RV | 1S Sereawmg .
& %0en [R3Sem [Women Cheubeg RO doum (V7o & W gadium -
Q3SR UOwA"NiCk A1, We love you Netedi L (WO sato

ur 6D WA Wy PM@W\O,M 6%6uhf3_ ww)Yeht!

VIS1oW 16 LIMITED P2oM MY LWINDEW.
Page 36




ANNEX A
APPENDIX |

Date | Time |Time | Description of Noise Signed
started | ended | (Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how

(24 Hr | (24Hr | it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)
clock) | clock)

2K 0 | 2-4Sewa| “ JouVe consiclio<b ﬁ&(wQES‘t\t“c@.m&wwt WV"%-_&‘\/&\{”VQJ
A wan iginolouing swho e g\ﬂ, WonF bzf"gO,dw e
Swoutng ouh heis gethvs a&eﬂep‘sf»@ 4 avQN Wil hev,

W\ 2’4‘50““\ Z&S Man “fj{)wgg;ﬂi@‘ SUhouhkng 4t avl—Loud be
(sieeter 3@/&»3) Vo (i NU{'"D{BO‘/ wor AVAGS - pwxcmd 6v pbﬁﬁﬂi
hox . Loads of pecple i wad Srending Wtz i)

(AKX ke pu,c(ﬁd wp on Nl icla chgWe goedwn,
soe peaple vun ot of Shop bo ik shouivgniere
m Cup}«n/c')o'&(‘}\-
~ bang bangng,
. . & o Ma%&%@%{gﬁw vous oufticlo Ry widt
BOSem | 510 cm| Glonp oF dmnk pegyle laviglang vy LLO(, chQownee,
SW*\W foeach Vhor—pram 336'/\@{“‘&'19 a ot
Of vwf]g-
Qe [Sillam | Growp o gl eaker Buclwm ¢ hawng abouF e cpendod/ -
WW howe uch (oud Screrhnng volcoh, Inandf oude

n eal on fhe QNG (1l At chouhvg & Feacin
ZINZE

o | 38| lecple are oy, i 00l Couss apppyoccCiat begp fo

2SS S wim

g pebl §nU Daguehvg Meye - Seeyalt . . .
ENTIAY Lavye fvoups o(-‘-;/coﬂz Né?duspeﬁ-.\/g,&;,}op <HU Q(LU
wirin peop 2. £ ghaff Shib senvy Food . Dot ¢h
widle opes -
d5am f gvond Of men PNGing; 1o i agin foubing; thly

YoM g quag Yo Fodiumt Shep! 2 Tyit aiive wecllict peeple.
MO am | AdEn [Taxt ciopped pesple off o BoduM s ehUcerg e Aailt-
(2C cam Sl choor shU oneh Leena g a iy of peoytL.

Lond souls, ClesduUnk sl bmbur confnued,
Please return the completed form to the Officer when the noise monitoring equipment is
collected.

Your Name.é.:?‘./.'./. he. Deand....... Your address...é,_../.‘,/.z{@?.&m.~. Ay Mm/w\fg y
Miloom flace, Bath,

RN 1AW,

Page 37



APPENDIX J

Date: 7 February 2011

Our ref: 10/08290/E _NI

Direct line:  (01225) 477555

Fax: (01225) 477596

E Mail: Diarmid_Heriry@bathnes.gov.uk

Mr Ramazan Kolcak
17 The Chestertons
Bathampton

Bath

BA1 5LP

Dear Sir,

Licensing Act 2003
Noise from Bodrum Takeaway, 34 Broad Street, Bath

| refer to previous correspondence of 5 November 2010 in relation to the above matter. This
Service is in receipt of evidence of noise nuisance arsing from patrons of your premises at night
and in the early hours of the morning, particularly on Monday’s, Friday's and Saturday'’s.

Evidence has been gathered of noise from patrons of you premises shouting, laughing and talking
loudly on occasions up until 0430 hours. | must therefore advise that this Service is considering
applying to the Local Licensing Authority for the review of your premises licence under the
provisions of the above legislation. [t is my opinion that the operation of your premises presents a
public nuisance to neighbouring residential properties and as such it is my view that the licensing
objective of prevention of public nuisance is not being met.

I would welcome the opportunity to discuss this matter with you as a matter of urgency, please do
not hesitate to contact me directly on the above telephone number should you wish to discuss the

matter further.

Yours faithfully,
Diarmid Henry

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER

cc: Bodrum Takeaway, 34 Broad Street, Bath, BA1 5LP

Page 38



"APPENDIX K

Noise record re: BO&(VMWS[fEde/XWf /‘@mm

Please record the followin
you are complaining.

g details each time you hear the noise about which

Date | Time | Time
started | ended
(24 Hr | (24 Hr
Clock) | Clock)

Description of Noise
(Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)

Signed

Tue A (35200 | 4 105

MAVE vt | 1 1S e

IS |
Z/‘gg N zxg,},\a/\

MOV 2.8 2555 |,
320 4.0 .

Thvfore @vd)/um

Bun-1I M/S ccrvww; LN AeThouhing aigu, y M oo}
m'muér_\g OL wiforI NG sl /t stun s eut of
7 am Vel hred] KM und Catep by
87}0 ﬂ&(
Thii's Pl
%W~ [50am | Q0 mwn| GFMPS O g;ﬁs (aling outt and Weuhry wround.
on-1| ~ i
3 2‘45[-M mn ﬁghh
. nfrant snea "y Shouhng, I feel wigloaws b
5‘ ‘W 3' Al o I ' ‘f J -
m,:rvr ,{:Vm/ |3 H0nm Ca's beapmg hotis, vieny foud soub?y. 5
dofin- }240;«1 Lalge groupt of pevple wore e up,Shoutng,

260)eall] © - o becomed Beeer Les latwm}
J 0 %\/(@,9‘/:}/@%0 Maucj%“ TS ﬁ eh

M 25N -Bw
tioR) 28mI M vv\% BLOD

(Lep -e mad BT Harvey)
Cromd penic shonhng “he yo~hat yo doing, he g hey o off.”

e Lreqning,
hing, X%WW\ b awguing epposte.
mm " PO glﬂ aun@ N
(T.(au\u\c)i‘sce Vu ,NH/\QCK nis lovd Wice )
Caowds OF Peeple ave wahing ovound ~Shduhyg
WMH 32!/\9\@ WA b@MaJ\Abw”aLg)am.

loud -Snouliup, agwig, scveamvg

c i ENows T s had

W Ve Lo oMBUN] G
oBeh ‘%“’C“‘ o0k T i€ oo

ol S’Y\P@f og?lwm@dmh« -pave wowh I/yud

fedopmbial AV, Wt wovk
(Pl , e, 4am, duninghp week

~.

—

Page 39



R BTN FE A LS

APPENDIX L ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Flat 2
24 Broad Street G FER 7
oad o <9 PRE 20
Bath Al
BAT SLW Post Log MO G
HOCCXQ‘ Nf}; ««««««««««««««« VOEy g tress it
GRS B B

Mr Diarmid Henry

Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Bath & North East Sonierset Courcil
9-10 Bath Street

Bath

BAT ISN
§ February 2011

Dear Mr Henry,

Re; Antisocial behaviour and noise at night in Broad Street, Bath

[ am writing about the worsening situation in Broad Street, especially at weekends and
occasionally during the week when the students have returned to the city. [ have lived in Broad
Street since 2005 and the period of disturbance is now at the point where it is unacceptable. I
accept that when living in a city centre one has to be prepared for some noise, but it s now
extending to beyond 04:00 AM at weekends.

From my bedroom window [ oftent observe crowds of people outside the Bodrum takeaway,
which stays open well beyond a reasonable time and often well beyond 03:00 AM. We have had
countless problems associated with gangs of drunks shouting and fighting, including our door
being kicked open and 2 broken windows. I have attached a map from the police website which
shows Broad Street as the second highest problem area in the city based on police statistics so
thete is cleatly a veal issue which BANES is not addressing.

As a small vibrant city, Bath has a lot to offer and is a place for people to rightly enjoy in the
evenings, but it is also home to many city centre residents who sheuld be able to feel safe at night
and expect things to quieten down at a reasonable hour.

Yours sincerely,

Remo Del-Greco

Page 40




ANNEX 4

APPENDIX L

91 awpd 18410
S  owpuelon
Bl @00 suwepwen

CEW SUJ LO SIDUELL BUYj I SSWD [BIPIAIPUI O SHEjp m
R4 O] MORPG SHUY S LIO 20D 8CK] DY1DACS B JO SSWLD BOYS Of

PRANDI0 A2y 219 PECS Blj; 1AL IO UD
1wi0d SnowAuouE ue 0] paddew aze sawn) dew ay) ue paodud You
U sassaippe [enpripu ‘Aoenud 10810id o) “sadi) awud Ag padnoig

010Z J3quad2Q Ul GSY PUB 2WLD [9A8]-383S

Page 41



APPENDIX L
Noise record re: Bodrum, 34 Broad Street, City Centre

Please record the following details each time you hear the hei5e:a
you are complaining.
Date |Time | Time |Description of Noise Signed
started | ended | (Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
(24 Hr | (24 Hr | it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)
Clock) | Clock)
GENTLAL DAasTul BAVCES
ml{ég/l( ,2. o | lelo USL(G:.Q oQ(lS“f{f/( })cm\(' ¢ v l: :Y\(,’ﬁ(/ /5/‘)7"‘/5{,{,&)
A Art ’ , fe 4 5 A .
\';/ ' ret oS IOFCP(( 6""/’ < 1\
l - i P Bread St J%,, o M'Ap
- e n > . » , .
,)t,/ N H\e w\ww{c. c.‘l( H\e N«j \{'{,ﬂm« Bn‘zrulm_
Eﬂoo(.p S/’ ]S G My ¢ (ammercm(’
J IY’SIC()&/\"\(LQ (z?w[zéf(JWJ/ cened (F
1S e Sone J"c‘ for | S'IIOP "U
S}cay C{)@V\ (,v\hl Lpiow A anel
Fane FuniesS ol /C‘ILW
SPECTFIC  INSTANTES
Sum | awney | AR | CORGE  DASTURBANCE TR VT~
3o/ 50 | 3: 30 (jiev GANGE o YowTH  FEGH TG A
gl R M | CALST ol CengldNe  DIsRUPTFon |, _
BrcessyVE  LITTEAL FROM feod  TITE
Pl Leca TP b D/\/‘" Wiy wA 5P T
CLEARED  UnTTE e DY
L;ZT% Sar 3065 | LartE  afonf o MWD ST PNeE
B A | aM | e o P MARTUG VS,
USWAC  DIscAlDED LTTTen AFERuafds,
WD 4O | e P ~
m A | scadercs | usunal FoD (ETTER, AFTER

Do oND wel I BARRFERS,

v CTTN G

Page 42




APPENDIX L

Date Time | Time
started | ended
(24 Hr | (24Hr
clock) | clock)

Description of Noise
(Please try and put into words the noise you hear, how
it disturbs you and anything else you think would help)

Signed

s s s A At A Ak S TS e

SURELy  THERF T3 B SN A
TRETA LeASE ez Aranea TO
NRISON CF e,
:X: -1 jg (’&,?\/{()/ & ,-T«-[;L 7 L,l[\/ﬂ (}7’}5(”\”‘/) B / df' FZ‘TI?
VT SHOP  To ol (atPLETE
PASREGAID T fapie Lxrma N
THE UM)”C,TIU:/T'/V [}9}/' 5’?’”/]4//7 yors fifi@%
UNTTE Ulow pec ged  BATEL,

THEY Stlourd oS AT 4 //7 ﬂ%%dé)

Ao Art AT THE (LA TEST

| e et T

el

Please return the completed form to:-

Diarmid Henry

Environmental Protection Team

9-10 Bath Street
Bath
BA1 1SN

Telephone 01225 477555

Fax 01225 477590

Email: diarmid_henry@bathnes.gov.uk

Your Name. o0

-----------------------

IR At VSN CIE NN B RPN P AN E N AT RS TR0



APPENDIX M

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Criminal Justice Act 1967 s.9;
Magistrates' Courts Act 1980 ss5A(3) & 5B;
Magistrates' Courts Rules 1981 r.70

Statement of: Carlie Dent

Age of Witness: over 18
(if over 18 insert "over 18")

Occupation of Witness:  Teacher

This statement, consisting of 3 page(s), signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, |
shall be liable to prosecution if | have willfully stated in it anything which | know to
be false or do not believe to be true.

My name is Carlie Dent, I have lived at 5 Milsom Place, Bath since May 2010. My home
is on the opposite side of the street to Bodrum Take Away. I have experienced noise
disturbance from Bodrum since moving in, however it took me some time to understand
where the noise was coming from and why [ was being awoken in the early hours of the
morning. I complained to the Environmental Protection Team at Bath & North East
Somerset Council on 2 December 2010 concerning the noise disturbance that I had been
experiencing. | was contacted by an Environmental Health Officer and asked to complete
a noise log sheet over the next few weeks detailing specific incidents of disturbance from
Bodrum. I am able to see the front of Bodrum from my flat and so kept a log of incidents
of noise disturbance from premises from 14 December 2010 until 12 January 2011. 1
recorded a number of incidents of noise disturbance over this period, which on several
occasions lasted until approximately 3.45am. On one occasion on 20 December 2010, 1

experienced disturbance from 2.25am until 3.45am from shouting randomly, swearing

Signature CW Signature Witnessed by

Page 44



APPENDIX M

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Criminal Justice Act 1967 s.9;
Magistrates' Courts Act 1980 ss5A(3)(a) & 5B;
Magistrates' Courts Rules 1981 r.70

Continuation of statement of : CAULIE  DE~T Page:2
and the slamming of car doors. Despite wearing ear plugs, the noise from Bodrum makes

it almost impossible to sleep. On the 4 January 2011, I was unable to get to sleep until
4.30am. An Environmental Health Officer installed noise monitoring equipment in the
bedroom of my home from 13 to 17 January 2011. [ received instruction on how to
operate the equipment and made a number of recordings of noise disturbance once |
verified the source as Bodrum. On the 14 January 2011 I was disturbed between 2.40am
and 3.30am by intermittent shouting, arguing, crying and someone being sick. | noticed
the next morning that my doorstep was covered in sick, lettuce and take away boxes. An
Environmental Health Officer installed noise monitoring equipment in the bedroom of my
home again from 4 to 7 February 2011. I received instruction again on how to operate the
equipment and made a number of recordings of noise disturbance once I verified that the
source as Bodrum. At 2.50am on Sunday 6 February 2011 [ was disturbed by a man
aggressively shouting at a girl, then I heard a loud bang on the shop window next door to
Bodrum. I visited the Council Offices on 21 February 2011 to listen to the souﬁd
recordings that were made in my flat and can verify that they are representative of the
noise that [ experience in my home. The disturbance that I experience from Bodrum not
only prevents me enjoying my home as I would wish but also deprives me of much
needed sleep especially when I have to get up early for work. The disturbance occurs
regularly and is sustained over several hours on a given night. 1 have resorted to weai'ing

3M ear fit plugs to try and get to sleep at night, however these have a limited effect and

SignatureC. W ............... Signature Witnessed by /}'P“\AH‘“——\

Page 45



APPENDIX M

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Criminal Justice Act 1967 s.9;
Magistrates' Courts Act 1980 ss5A(3)(a) & 5B;
Magistrates' Courts Rules 1981 r.70

Continuation of statement of : d QA_(LL: E DNE~T Page:3
are uncomfortable. I find it upsetting that | cannot enjoy peace and quiet in my own home

due to this fast food outlet being allowed to operate at what I consider to be unsociable

hours.

Page 46



Schedule 12
Part A

Premises Licence

Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number

05/02109/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,

including Post Town, Post Code

Bodrum Takeaway
34 Broad Street
City Centre

Bath

BA1 5LP

Telephone number

01225 461946

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the

carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment
Late Night Refreshment
Late Night Refreshment
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday

Friday
Saturday
Sunday

23:00 -03:00
23:00 -04:00
23:00 -04:00
23:00 -03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 03:00
12:00 - 04.00
12:00 - 04:00
12:00 - 03:00

Where the licence authorises suppliés of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies

Page 47

05/02109/LAPRE



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr Ramazan Kolcak
17 The Chestertons
Bathampton

Bath

BA1 5LP

01225 461946

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not available

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under
Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of
Bath & North East Somerset Council:

Dated 1 November 2005

Page 48 05/02109/LAPRE



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

Page 4
age 49 05/02109/LAPRE



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

CCTV to be used and maintained inside-and outside the premises. Recordings to be kept
for a minimum period of one month.

Staff will clear litter from outside the premises including the street on every night that the
premises is open for business.

No alcohol to be served.

Page 50 05/02109/LAPRE



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 51 05/02109/LAPRE



Annex 4 - Plans

As submitted with application.

Page 52 05/02109/LAPRE



Part B

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number | 05/02109/LAPRE

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Bodrum Takeaway
34 Broad Street
City Centre

Bath

BA1 5LP

Telephone number 01225 461946

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00
Late Night Refreshment Friday 23:00 - 04:00
Late Night Refreshment Saturday 23:00 -04:00
Late Night Refreshment Sunday 23:00 - 03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 12:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 12:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 12:00 - 03:00
Thursday 12:00 - 03:00
Friday 12:00 - 04:00
Saturday 12:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

P
age 53 05/02109/LAPRE




Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Ramazan Kolcak
17 The Chestertons
Bathampton

Bath

BA1 5LP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

As per Operating Schedule at Annex 2.

Page 54 05/02109/LAPRE



Car Park

Saxon Count

4

\Oﬂice
L Mus

BRRT

ot 4a

Hotel (above)

Multi Car Pk (below)

Library (above)
Superstore

Mutti Car Pk (below)
The Podium \

Library (above)

Superstore
3 \

=

1

Ehan g ¥y S Pudaerrtby 8
han eyt ety €lewas

Bath & North East Somerset Council,
Planning Services,

Trimbridge House,

Trim Street,

Bath BA1 2DP

Scale 1/1000

Date 1/4/2011

Centre = 375039 E 165083 N
Drawn by:

R Jordan

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved 100023334 2006 P ag e 5 5




Page 56



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
ANNEX

Licensing Services, 9-10 Bath Street, Bath, BA1 1SN 5 MAR 201
COPRZIBINR..

<

BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET

Representation Form Post Log No:
Regeipt No o 3
GHGA S T TI LTSI I T

Responsible Authority. (Please delete as applicable.)
Police / Fire / EP (noise) / Health and Safety / Child Protection / Weights and Measures /
Planning Authority / Marine Agency.

Your Name Steven Mildren
Job Title Police Inspector
Postal and email Bath Police Station
address Manvers St.

Bath
Contact telephone 012258442475
number

Name of the premises you are | Bodrum Takeaway
making a representation about.

Address of the premises you 34 Broad Street

are making a representatlon Bath

about.

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
objectives does your or representation. Or the reason for your
representation relate to? No | representation. Please use separate sheets if
Please state yes or no. necessary.

To prevent crime and disorder | Yes | The premises are situated within the city
centre in an arterial route that runs south to
north. The premises are a fast food outlet that
services persons using late night pubs and
clubs within the city centre area. The George
Street area that runs at the northern end of
Broad St. has a considerable number of
licensed outlets. Takeaway premises
experience has shown, coupled with persons
who have consumed large amounts of alcohol
provide a catalyst for crime and disorder and
acts of anti social behaviour.

The review applied for by the environmental
protection team deals with the prevention of
public nuisance. The Police have joined this
review to give a perspective on the crime and
disorder in and immediately outside of these
premises.

The Brief overview of incidents (Fig 1.) gives a
breakdown of calls received, made by, day and
time and recorded crimes that have resulted.

The charts (Fig 2.) shows the days of the week
Page 57




Police receive calls relating to Bodrum, and the
time of day calls are made.The log summaries
are the calls that have been made and show a
consistent number of calls and type of calls
during the period the logs cover. The crime
and disorder related to the premises is fuelled
by persons who have been drinking in city
centre venues ,with some drinking to excess. It
can be seen from the breakdown at (Fig 1.)
that Bodrum staff make calls in respect of 50%
of the incidents , this may show that they have
difficulty in controlling their own
customers.There is evidence to show that
most incidents occur between 0300 and 0400
and the committee may feel that a reduction of
the hours may be the only option to further the
crime and disorder objective,as well as a
requirement to have SIA registered staff to
maintain good order at and immediately
outside of the premises.

To prevent public nuisance

The prevention of harm to
children

Page 58




Suggested conditions that

could be added to the 1. A minimum of two SIA registered doorstaff will be on
licence to remedy your duty at the premises from 23.00 hrs until the end of
representation you would | licensable activity on Friday and Saturday each week.to
like the Licensing Sub ensure good order in and outside of the premises.

Committee to take into
account. Please use
separate sheets where
necessary and refer to
checklist.

N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Panel
and any subsequent appeal proceeding.

Si ned%&&ﬂw Date: ’L,S»'Sw\\

“Twas) YaDMEN,

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

Bath and North East Somerset Council
Licensing Services

9-10 Bath Street

Bath

BA1 1SN

E-mail address: licensing@bathnes.gov.uk

This form must be returned within 28 consecutive days of the application being
made to the Licensing Authority.

Page 59



Fie 1.

21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Brief Overview of Incidents

Number of calls received 01/01/10 to date: 32
Number of separate incidents these calls refer to: 22
Number of calls made by Bodrum staff: 16 = 50%

Number of calls where the incident referred to can be related to Bodrum:
24 = 75%

Number of crimes recorded: 10 = 45%

Number of crimes recorded where Bodrum staff have been the
informant: 4 = 25%

Day of the week the Police are most often called: Saturday

Time of day the Police are most often called: 0300 — 0400 hours

Page 60



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Number of incidents

Chart indicating which days of the week Police receive calls
relating to Bodrum Takeaway

N T
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Day of the Week

Number of Incidents

Chart indicating time of day Police receive calls relating to
Bodrum Takeaway

Before 2200-2300 2300-0000 0000-0100 0100-0200 0200-0300 0300-0400 After 0400
2200

Time of Day

Page 61



Incident Reports
Bodrum Takeaway
34 Broad Street
Bath

BA1 5LP

01225 470088

Beat EB100

eeeeee




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 1

Date 02/02/10 - Tuesday
Time 03:39

Informant MOP —

Log no. AS-20100202-0079

Police Arrival

03:54 (15 minutes)

Incident VAP - fight |
Report of a fight outside Bodrum involving 3-4 males.
No weapons seen. Males seen to head in direction of
London Road. On Police arrival no one is fighting.
Informant spoken to outside Belushi's but no one
willing to provide details of any offences.

Guardian N/A — no complaints made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Unable to confirm that incident is directly related to

Bodrum.

Page 63

o3



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 2 (linked to 3)

Date 05/02/10 - Friday
Time 03:15

Informant Bodrum Staff

Log no. AS-20100205-0093

Police Arrival

03:18 (3 minutes)

Incident

VAP -fight

Report of 2 men fighting outside the location and 10
others nearby. CCTV operator confirms 20+ people
and 15 males running down George Street. On Police
arrival the group outside the location star burst. One
male detained and CCTV operator confirms he was
Neither of the

informants (X-ref with below) were spoken to at the

involved in some way in the incident.

time and no witnesses or victims came forward.
CCTV footage shows a large group of people outside

the location but no offences.

Guardian

13575/10 - Affray

Arrest

528E/425/10

During interview the suspect answered “no comment”
to all questions. Officer investigating the incident
recalls the takeaway in order to obtain further

information but the person answering denies

knowledge of any incident. No victim or witnesses.

Disposal

NFA — Police advice

Related

Yes - but only because the call is made by Bodrum
staff.

Page 64




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 3 (linked to 2)

Date 05/02/10 - Friday
Time 03:15

Informant Bodrum Staff —
Log no. AS-20100205-0094

Police Arrival

03:18 (3 minutes)

Incident VAP - fight
Informant reiterating Incident 2 above. Reporting 10-
15 people fighting outside the location. Informant then
states he is very busy and does not want to provide
further information.
Closed to working log 0093 above.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes — but only because the call is made by Bodrum

staff.

Page 65



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 4

Date 13/02/10 - Saturday
Time 00:33

Informant Bodrum Staff —
Log no. AS-20100213-0046

Police Arrival

03:37 (5 minutes)

Incident

ASB — Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Informant reporting that a drunk male is refusing to

leave and being abusive. Informant asking for Police

| assistance as does not want to tackle him. On Police

arrival the male and his friend are inside the
takeaway. The staff refuse to make a complaint about
the abusive language used and simply want Police to
eject the males. One male continues to be abusive to
officers outside the takeaway and accepts a PND for

S5 POA.

Guardian

17055/10 — S5 POA

Arrest

N/A

Disposal

PND £80 fine.

Related

Yes. Call made by Bodrum staff requesting Police

assistance to remove a male from inside the

premises.

Page 66




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 5 (linked with 6)
Date 05/03/10 - Friday
Time 01:14

Informant Taxi driver —

Log no. AS-20100305-0046

Police Arrival

01:24 (10 minutes)

Incident Public Order - fight
Informant reporting a fight inside the takeaway and an
incident outside where Ambulance staff are struggling
with a male. Another male is restraining an offender
in the takeaway.
X-ref with below AS-20100305-44

Guardian N/A — see X-ref incident

Arrest N/A — see X-ref incident

Disposal N/A — see X-ref incident

Related Yes. Informant reporting that incident is taking place

inside the premises.

Page 67




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

ANNEX

Incident no. 6 (linked with 5)
Date 05/03/10 - Friday
Time 01:14

Informant Ambulance

Log no. AS-20100305-0044

Police Arrival

01:17 (3 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour - fight
Ambulance staff reporting they are dealing with a
patient outside La Tasca and a large fight has broken
out at the location. CCTV monitoring the situation.
Attending Police units report that they are in order and
request two spaces for adult males arrested for S5
POA. Attending Sergeant deploys CS spray and two
further males are arrested.

Guardian 25475/10 and 25477/10 — S5 POA
25709/10 — S4 POA
25716/10 — Obstructing/Resist a PC

Arrest 52SE/821/10 and 823/10. 2 males arrested but not
interviewed as charged on Police evidence of Sb5.
52SE/822/10 and 824/10. 2 males charged following
investigation and CPS advice.

Disposal 2 males charged S5 POA
1 male charged with S4 POA
1 male charged with S4 POA and Obstruct PC

Related Unable to confirm incident is linked to Bodrum.

Locations provided by informant are Broad Street and

La Tasca. Guardian reports do not mention Bodrum

Page 68




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby ﬁf‘%ﬁg%@% 0

Incident no. 7 (linked with 8 & 9)

Date 09/03/10 — Wednesday
Time 02:35

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20100309-0059
Police Arrival | 02:44 (9 minutes)
Incident VAP - fight

Informant initially reporting 6-7 people fighting. The
inference is that the fight started inside the premises
as the log states that the group have gone outside.
Informant then reports 4 males in total were involved
and have gone towards the traffic lights at the junction
with George Street. Informant clears the line to go
back to his clients. Police locate a male with an eye
injury on The Paragon. CCTV report that 2 males
involved have entered the takeaway on Pulteney
Bridge. Police unit with a witness on board attend the
second takeaway.

X-ref with logs 0060 and 0068. 0060 becomes the

working log.
Guardian N/A — see X-ref incident
Arrest N/A — see X-ref incident
Disposal N/A — see X-ref incident
Related Yes. Informant infers that the incident started in the

premises but moved outside.

Page 69



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 8 (linked with 7 & 9)

Date 09/03/10 — Wednesday

Time 02:36

Informant Ambulance

Log no. AS-20100309-0060 Working Log

Police Arrival

02:45 (9 minutes)

Incident

VAP - fight

Ambulance reporting they have received a call from a
male outside of Hay Hill Baptist Church stating he has
been attacked in an unprovoked manner by a group of
youths who are now walking away. Police unit, in
company with a sober witness, do an area tour. No
one is identified as being responsible for the assault.
The enquiry at Marmaris started by CCTV in log 0059
is negative. The victim is taken to the RUH where he
is later seen by Police and incident details are taken.
X-ref with logs 0059 and 0068.

Guardian

27219/10 - ABH

Arrest

N/A — No suspect(s) identified

Disposal

N/A

Related

Unable to confirm incident is linked to Bodrum. There
is no mention of Bodrum on the log or Guardian
report. Guardian infers that the incident location may

well have been Back to Mine, The Paragon.

Page 70




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

ANNEX

Incident no. 9 (linked with 7 &8)
Date 09/03/10 — Wednesday
Time 02:57

Informant MOP —

Log no. AS-20100309-0068

Police Arrival

04:09 (1 hour and 12 minutes)

Incident

VAP — not on-going

Informant reporting that he was involved in a fight
inside Bodrum and now has a bloody face. Informant
refused Ambulance treatment and made his way to
Milsom Street. Police attend and locate victim outside
of Bodrum. Informant is rude and obstructive towards
officers. Details for Guardian crime report obtained.
X-ref with logs 0059 and 0060.

Guardian

27219/10 - ABH

Arrest

N/A — No suspect(s) identified

Disposal

N/A

Related

Yes. Guardian report indicates that victim was inside
Bodrum ordering a pizza when he was assaulted by
an unknown and unidentified male. CCTV from inside

Bodrum shows an assault taking place.

Page 71



SRR

ANNEX D

21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 10

Date 19/03/10 — Saturday
Time 03:32

Informant On duty Police Officer
Log no. AS-20100319-0096

Police Arrival

03:32 (0 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Police officer reporting that staff at the location have
complained about an abusive male who has now left.
Area tour no trace. CCTV monitor the male.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Reported by staff to officer on duty.

Page 72



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 11

Date 28/03/10 — Monday
Time 23:48

Informant Bodrum Staff —-
Log no. AS-20100328-1136

Police Arrival

Resolved without Police attending

Incident Abandoned call
Initially Operator is reporting a male requesting Police
and then leaving the line open. No disturbance can
be heard. Staff recalled and reported that they had a
problem with a couple of rugby players who took a
pizza but they got it back and do not wish to make a
complaint to the Police.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Reported by Bodrum staff but not requiring

Police attendance.

Page 73




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 12

Date 03/04/10 — Sunday
Time 03:35

Informant Bodrum Staff —
Log no. AS-20100403-0191

Police Arrival

Resolved without Police attending

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Staff reporting that a male in the takeaway is
swearing, refusing to pay for food and becoming
aggressive. The male leaves whilst details are being
obtained and staff inform call handler that Police
attendance is no longer required.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Reported by Bodrum staff but not requiring

Police attendance.

Page 74




ANNEX D

21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 13 (linked to 14 & 15)
Date 05/04/10 — Tuesday
Time 02:57

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20100405-0157

Police Arrival

03:01 (4 minutes)

Incident

VAP - fight

Staff reporting that 5-10 males are punching each
other on the street outside the location. Informant
then ends call. CCTV cannot locate an incident and
on Police arrival there is no fight in progress. Staff at
the location are spoken to by Police and report that
there was a bit of a scrap and the persons seemed to
be friends. All parties involved left in the direction of
George Street. Area tour commenced and a victim is
located.

X-ref with logs 0155 and 0169.

Guardian

39060/10 - ABH

Arrest

52SE/3288/10

Disposal

NFA — On Police advice.

charge of common assault but medical evidence was

CPS originally agreed a

requested to ascertain the exact nature of the injuries
failed to

appointments and by this time the limit for prosecuting

sustained. Victim attend medical

a common assault had lapsed.

Related

Yes - loosely. This incident actually occurred on

Walcot Street outside the Cattle Market car park.

Page 75




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

However, the victim's statement indicates that she
went Bodrum prior to the incident as there was fight
taking place outside that involved the friends of a male
she was with. As a result of being present outside
Bodrum the victim and her friends have been followed
by the suspect and his friends and she has been

assaulted.

Page 76




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby ﬁ%?&

w

NEX

ez

Incident no. 14 (linked to 13 and 15)
Date 05/04/10 — Tuesday
Time 02:57

Informant Declined

Log no. AS-20100405-0155

Police Arrival

X-ref to 0157

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Caller reporting a fight on-going at Broad Street and
then disconnected line. No reply on recalling. Log
closed.
X-ref with log 0157.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Unable to confirm incident is related to Bodrum.

Page 77




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 15 (linked to 13 & 14)
Date 05/04/10 — Tuesday
Time 03:15

Informant On duty Police Officer
Log no. AS-20100405-0169

Police Arrival

At scene

Incident Injured Party
Police unit reporting they are in company with a
female outside The Saracens Head who has a hand
injury sustained in an altercation. Ambulance called.
X-ref with log 0157.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Unable to confirm incident is related to Bodrum.

Page 78




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 16

Date 16/04/10 — Saturday
Time 02:51

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20100416-0103

Police Arrival

03:03 (12 minutes)

Incident Public Order
Staff reporting 4-5 males fighting outside the
takeaway. During the call the member of staff states
that the males have moved on. Police unit attends
whilst en route to another separate incident and sees
the described males get into a taxi.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes - but only because the call is made by Bodrum

staff.

Page 79




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

NEX D

Incident no. 17

Date 16/04/10 — Saturday
Time 23:50

Informant BANES CCTV

Log no. AS-20100416-1445

Police Arrival

23:56 (6 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Report of 10 males fighting, assaulting 1 male at
Bodrum Takeaway. Street marshals in company with
a victim as the group walk off towards Walcot Street
before getting a taxi. Police attend but no complaints
are made.

Guardian N/A — no complaint made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Unable to confirm incident is related to Bodrum.

Page 80




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby @%%5% f
Incident no. 18

Date 13/06/10 — Monday

Time 02:22

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20100612-0288

Police Arrival

Resolved without Police attendance

Incident

Rowdy nuisance behaviour

Member of staff reporting that earlier there was a
female who didn’t pay but has now left. No complaint
made regarding this female. However, as a result of
that incident there are now two females who are trying
to remonstrate over the girl who didn't pay, are
causing problems and refusing to leave. Informant
states that he is very busy and the females are
hindering his business. All units committed. At 03:21
hours the informant is recalled and explains the

females left and apologised.

Guardian

N/A — no complaint made

Arrest

N/A

Disposal

N/A

Related

Yes. Reported by Bodrum staff but resolved without

Police attendance.

Page 81




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 19

Date 22/06/10 — Wednesday
Time 01:30

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20100622-0068

Police Arrival

01:55 (25 minutes)

Incident VAP - ASB
Member of staff reporting that a male inside the
takeaway is causing trouble and threatening violence.
The informant states that the male was asked to leave
but became aggressive in manner and started
shouting. Staff give him food and know the male,
although not by name. Male has left prior to Police
arrival and a direction of travel is provided. Words of
advice given to staff but no complaint made.

Guardian N/A — no complaint made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Reported by Bodrum staff.

Page 82



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 20 (linked to 21 & 22)

Date 07/07/10 — Thursday

Time 02:32

Informant MOP —

Log no. AS-20100707-0086 Working log

Police Arrival

02:38 (6 minutes)

Incident

Public Order

Informant requesting the Police ASAP as there are 15-
20 people fighting in the takeaway. No further
information from this particular informant. A second
informant calls to tell Police that he was at the location
and an off duty Police Officer was involved in the fight.
However, he did not witness the incident and could
provide no further details.

X-ref logs 0087 and 0090.

Guardian

N/A — no complaint made

Arrest

N/A

Disposal

N/A

Related

Yes. Informant states that people are fighting inside

the takeaway.

Page 83



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 21 (linked to 20 & 22)

Date 07/07/10 — Thursday

Time 02:34

Informant MOP —

Log no. AS-20100707-0087

Police Arrival | X-ref 0086

Incident VAP
Informant stating that there are 2 people in the
takeaway claiming to be Police Officers who have a
victim in an armlock. Log discontinued due to
duplicate of 0086 Working log.
X-ref logs 0086 and 0090.

Guardian N/A — no complaint made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Informant states the incident is inside the

takeaway.

Page 84




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 22 (linked to 20 & 21)

Date 07/07/10 — Thursday

Time 02:34

Informant Off duty SC —

Log no. AS-20100707-0090

Police Arrival | X-ref 0086

Incident VAP
Informant reporting that he has been punched in the
face by a female inside the takeaway. Log
discontinued due to duplicate of 0086 Working log.
X-ref logs 0086 and 0087.

Guardian N/A — no complaint made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Informant states the incident is inside the

takeaway.

Page 85




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 23

Date 01/08/10 — Monday
Time 22:14

Informant Bodrum Staff -

Log no. AS-20100801-1391

Police Arrival

22:29 (15 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Informant reporting problems with a customer who is
not buying anything, swearing at staff and refusing to
leave. Male is being very abusive, wants to get to the
back of the shop and is being racist towards the staff.
Male trying to smash the door. Police attend, PNC the
male and remove him to his home address.

Guardian N/A — no complaint made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Call from Bodrum staff.

Page 86




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 24

Date 12/08/10 — Friday
Time 02:50

Informant Bodrum Staff -

Log no. AS-20100812-0089

Police Arrival

Resolved without Police attendance

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Informant reporting that a male was in the takeaway
accusing staff of taking his key. The male is drunk
and will not accept he has lost his key and it is not at
the location. Male left of own accord and Police no
longer required.

Guardian N/A — no complaint made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Call from Bodrum staff.

Page 87



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

ANNEX
Incident no. 25
Date 24/09/10 — Saturday
Time 03:11
Informant BANES CCTV
Log no. AS-20100924-0101

Police Arrival

03:14 (3 minutes)

Incident VAP - fight
CCTV operator reporting that 8-9 males are fighting
opposite Bodrum takeaway. On Police arrival nothing
is happening.

Guardian N/A

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Unable to confirm incident is related to Bodrum.

Page 88




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 26

Date 20/10/10 — Thursday

Time 01:03

Informant Cable and Wireless Operator
Log no. AS-20101020-0024

Police Arrival

01:29 (26 minutes)

Incident VAP
Caller requesting Police attendance to Bodrum as
there are some people in the takeaway arguing and
making threats of violence. On Police arrival there are
no complaints and all parties leave with advice.

Guardian N/A — no complaints made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Call from Bodrum staff.

Page 89




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 27

Date 07/11/10 — Friday
Time 03:42

Informant MOP —

Log no. AS-20101107-0262

Police Arrival

01:29 (26 minutes)

Incident VAP
Informant calling from the takeaway stating that
members of staff have come out of the shop, man
handled him and accused him of vandalising their
shop. Informant denies he committed any offences
and wishes to make a complaint against the staff. On
Police arrival the informant has left because his
friends have left. Informant says he will attend the
Police Station to make a complaint but there is no
record of him doing this.

Guardian N/A — no complaints made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Involves staff from the takeaway.

Page 90




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

0

Incident no. 28

Date 24/12/10 — Saturday
Time 22:57

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20101224-1216

Police Arrival

23:02 (5 minutes)

Incident

VAP

Informant reporting 2 males fighting with staff. A male
has put his hands in his trousers and intimated that he
has a gun whilst saying that he would return later and
shoot everyone. On Police arrival the people have left
and staff are not forthcoming with information and
state they are not taking the threats seriously. The
Guardian reports that it was a male and female

involved as opposed to two males.

Guardian

155270/10 — “no crimed” as staff didn't feel threatened

etc.

Arrest

N/A

Disposal

N/A

Related

Yes. Call from staff at location stating incident

occurred inside the takeaway.

Page 91



21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 29 (linked to 30 & 31)
Date 06/01/11 — Friday
Time 03:07

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20110106-0084

Police Arrival

03:16 (9 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Staff reporting that a male at the location is swearing
and being abusive. The male has order a pizza which
was made and now he won't pay for it and won't leave
the location. Description provided. On Police arrival
the male has already left. The staff do not wish to
pursue a complaint and only called the Police to
ensure the male left.
X-ref logs 0093 and 0106

Guardian N/A — no complaints made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Call from staff.

Page 92




ANNEX D

21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 30 (linked to 29 & 31)
Date 06/01/11 — Friday
Time 03:39

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20110106-0093

Police Arrival

04:07 (28 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Male from previous log has returned. Police
completed an area tour which is no trace.
X-ref logs 0084 and 0106

Guardian N/A — no complaints made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Call from staff.

Page 93




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 31 (linked to 29 & 30)
Date 06/01/11 — Friday
Time 04:12

Informant Bodrum Staff —

Log no. AS-20110106-0106

Police Arrival

04:22 (10 minutes)

Incident Rowdy nuisance behaviour
Male from previous logs has returned and tried to
smash the window before being chased away by 2
members of staff. Police completed an area tour
which is no trace. No damage to window.
X-ref logs 0084 and 0106

Guardian N/A — no complaints made

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related Yes. Call from staff.

Page 94




21/03/2011 Produced by PC 1287 Gemma Kirby

Incident no. 32

Date 17/02/11 — Friday
Time 13:37

Informant MOP —

Log no. AS-20110217-0645

Police Arrival

13:43 (6 minutes)

Incident VAP — Racially aggravated
Informant reporting that her partner is being racially
abused by a male and female at the location. Not
related to the takeaway as it closed.

Guardian 19469/11

Arrest N/A

Disposal N/A

Related No. The takeaway is closed.

Page 95




Page 96



&%5% & North é%@sg

t Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 11/01537/LAPRE
Applicant’s name: Mr Ramazan Kolcak
Premises name and address: Bodrum Takeaway
34 Broad Street
Bath
BA1 5LP
Application for a:

Objector Details:

Objector’'s Name:

Objector’'s Address: 11 Pierrepont Street,

This is essential because a Bath,
representation can only be BA1 1LA

considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

X L IX

Public safety




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

The Abbey Residents Association has about three hundred members including a number in
the vicinity of the Bodrum Takeaway and seeks to improve conditions for those living in the
city centre

\We were very pleased to see the excellent work that Environmental Protection done in
gathering detailed evidence about the nuisance associated with these premises. Broad
Street has a long history of noise and disorder associated with crowds moving down form
the clubs and bars in George Street. The Bodrum Takeaway adds to this by:

-attracting drinkers to walk through the increasingly residential Broad Street in preference to
other less residential routes

- encouraging crowds to gather and loiter near residential units

- encouraging crowds to loiter on relatively narrow pavements on a street which is a well-
used route for cars leaving the city '

We do not as an association have the resources to undertake the sort of evidence gathering
that Environmental protection have done but we are in receipt of regular expressions of
concern by residents. As part of a regular programme of city centre reviews we did visit the
area just after 12:30 am on the 14th March and 1:00 am on the 20th March.

On the 14th there were approximately 6 people sitting and standing on and around the
barrier outside these premises eating food and making considerable noise until two PC
arrived to talk to them

On the 20th we saw a man putting a ground sheet in the doorway of the premises next to
Bodrum were he sat and fed his takeaway purchase to his dog. While we continued to watch
a party of 20 to 25 revellers came down the street, both in the road and on the pavement,
from George Street shouting loudly. The entire party then packed, or at least tried to, into the
Bodrum Takeaway.

We entirely support Environmental Protection's call for the hours of these premises to be
restricted. Indeed we would ask the committee to consider whether in the light of their
evidence their recommendations on closing times go far enough

Page 98




I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing
on this matter.

Signed lan Perkins

Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name lan Perkins
I will be attending the hearing I will not be attending the hearing L]

Page 99



| will be represented at the hearing by

I will be calling the following

withess(es):

Name and signature of
each witnhess

Details of evidence to be produced by witness

Please delete as appropriate
Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection
9-10 Bath Street
Bath

BA1 1SN

. | consider a hearing to be necessary / unnecessary

Page 100




5qwj Cuchs

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES g\o\\( 2 %&g%
2 3 MAR 2011 . s S|
ot 09 Cﬁ/ﬁéam 30 Broad Ol
ANy S5LC
21/3/ 2ol

’TO \)\St’\bM l‘r MC«/\«/) CC”QCS&(\
| hek
e D}‘((\(/ U\)hlg
\ an Uﬂ,&u’\c] n ’Q,fQ(QY\(,L Cdf)ow(( ”JL CorI

Laoa.,tkad ol Bodruw Talecoeqy

W &y
(@W clooes dowr\ and { coo NS L (. J”‘

i e 3@5\(“0.
noIse

H\C{/‘( TLQ EQ\AQL&WQ] h@ Ne sy CCLUSQCQ O”ﬂ

UJCM(/ s >L0f |l l\\cﬂ\,)/ ATIC.
Ced ﬂu@q

ﬁuz,v'\
\Q JQVL i’(WQ(L:)

b( l,& &yWOQlA

ol e NOINE ol ord ng,mj wp ond dnwa
@vad«d Nl Thew o el

E\, B“M Na o Uv) (,Q/l}

Page 101



Page 102



	Agenda
	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	reviewprocchart
	reviewprocedure

	7 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR BODRUM TAKEAWAY, 34 BROAD STREET, BATH BA1 5LP

